
Crook County Counsel’s Office 
Mailing: 300 NE Third St., Prineville, OR  97754   Phone:  541-416-3919
Physical: 301 NE 3rd St., Ste 200, Prineville, OR 97754  Fax:      541-447-6705

MEMO 
TO: Crook County Court 

FROM: Eric Blaine, County Counsel 

DATE: July 25, 2022 

RE: Repair quotes for Road Department Shop 
Our File No.:  Road Misc. 1 (C) 

____________________________________________________________________ 

The Road Department sought three competitive price quotes to complete ordinary repair 
work on the shop building’s roof pursuant to ORS 279B.070 and Crook County Code 
3.12.060(2).  Two bids were received:   

• Always Dry Roofing: $40,000.00.
• Hamon Roofing: $39,500.00.

Hamon Roofing is licensed with the construction contractor’s board with no complaint 
history or disciplinary history for the last 10 years.  It is registered with the Oregon 
Secretary of State’s office, and staff is aware of no reason to deem it as non-responsible 
under Oregon law.   

Bob O’Neal recommends the County award the repair contract to Hamon Roofing as 
presenting the best value to the County. 

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Please place this memo and the attached document(s) on 
the Wednesday, August 3, 2022 County Court Agenda as a 
DISCUSSION ITEM, for approval and signatures 

Approved this ____ day of _____________ 2022. 

CROOK COUNTY COURT  

Seth Crawford Jerry Brummer Brian Barney 
County Judge County Commissioner County Commissioner 
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